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Nicola Gunn

From: Longridge Town Council <clerk@longridge-tc.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 June 2019 13:32

To: planning

Subject: Planning Applications

Categories: Yellow Category

This email has been delivered from an external source. 
Do not click any links, open any attachments or reply to this email unless you are certain this email\content is 
legitimate. 

3/2019/0423 - Alston Hall & 3/2019/0427 - Humber Street 

 

Longridge Town Council have no objections to make 

 

 

3/2019/0322 - 244 Preston Road 

 

Longridge Town Council are concerned about the increased capacity of cars, which the current car park generally 

cannot accommodate which results in cars being parked on the highway. Council request that highways are 

consulted with reference to this. 

 

 

 

 

Andrea Pownall 

Longridge Town Clerk and Responsible Financial Officer 

 

T: 01772 782461 

E: clerk@longridge-tc.gov.uk 

P: Longridge Town Council, Council Offices, The Station Building, Berry Lane, Longridge PR3 3JP 

 

 


